Townsend, Erle

From: Hinkel, Bill

Sent: Tuesday, December 26, 2023 8:38 AM
To: DEP Rule Comments; Cayting, Lynne A
Subject: FW: BEP question/comment

See comment on 127-A below.

Thanks,
Bill

William F. Hinkel

Executive Analyst

Board of Environmental Protection
17 State House Station

Augusta, Maine 04333-0017
(207) 314-1458
bill.hinkel@maine.gov

From: 57harley@myfairpoint.net <57harley@myfairpoint.net>
Sent: Friday, December 22, 2023 6:41 AM

To: Hinkel, Bill <Bill.Hinkel@maine.gov>

Cc: Burke, Ruth A <Ruth.A.Burke@maine.gov>

Subject: BEP question/comment

EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside of the State of Maine Mail System. Do not click
links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

To: BEP

From: Clarence Begin

Email: 57harley@myfairpoint.net
Other contact info:

Question or Comment
After this week's storm | would suggest that the mandatory electric car discussion lat long

enough to dismiss the idea altogether. In my opinion the meeting should last no more than 2
minutes. Thank you for your time



